
LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

MINUTES  

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS  

Regular Meeting – July 23, 2024  
  

  

ATTENDEES:  Chairman Marc Komorsky  Commissioner Richard Sassi 

Commissioner Robert Taft Commissioner Anthony Pignataro           

Chief Anthony Champion Attorney Michael Hekle (Via Teams)   

Commissioner Ward (Via Teams, Not voting) 

Secretary Bria Le 

 

At 6:02 pm, Chairman Marc Komorsky called the Board of Fire Commissioners Regular Meeting to 

order for Tuesday, July 23rd,2024 and led the Pledge of Allegiance. He welcomed everyone to the 

meeting.  

 

MINUTES: -  7/09/24 Regular Meeting   

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to approve the 7/09/24 Regular Meeting 

minutes. Sassi – Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

         

  7/16/24 Special Meeting 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to approve the 7/16/24 Special Meeting 

minutes. Sassi – Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

At 6:03 PM, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED 

by Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to go into Executive Session to discuss a 

personnel issue. Pignataro – Aye, Sassi – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion 

carried.  

 

OPEN SESSION: 

At 7:13 PM, the Board resumed Open Session.  

 

CORRESPONDENCE:  

- A check was received from Jaclyn Holzmann for a CPR course in the amount of $8.50. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to deposit the check for $8.50 from Jaclyn 

Holzmann for a CPR course into the General Fund. Sassi – Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro – 

Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

- A request for ice was received from Miles of Hope for their soccer tournament. It will be held on 

Sunday, August 4th,at Stringham Park in LaGrange. The District has donated ice for this in the past. 

The Board was in favor of this, with Commissioner Pignataro abstaining due to his prior contact 

with the person requesting it. It is his neighbor.   

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

ROOM USE REQUESTS:  

There were none at this time. 

  

 OLD BUSINESS/UNRESOLVED ITEMS:  

- Station 1 Building Update – Chairman Komorsky stated there are some papers in each Board 

members packet from CPL. Commissioner Ward stated it is the agreement for the work that they 

are currently doing. This is to create a set of finalized documents before the September timeframe 

which will be contract ready, detailed specs. Chairman Komorsky stated this reflects their 

previously agreed-upon work and brings the total sum to $117,000. Chairman Komorsky reviewed 

the breakdown in detail. Commissioner Taft asked if the $117,000 was just to draw up the plans 

and Chairman Komorsky said yes. Commissioner Ward stated it is the engineering and the detailed 

specs to create a bid ready document. Commissioner Taft asked what construction administration 

services entail as it is separate from this proposal. Commissioner Ward stated that when the 

construction process starts, CPL will do the oversight and make sure that what is being done meets 

the specs that have been defined. He stated they are on time to have all of those documents 

available in the September timeframe. Commissioner Pignataro asked how Commissioner Ward 

felt about the letter from CPL and Commissioner Ward stated he was fine with it. Chief Champion 

stated they have met previously and discussed some changes to the plan that are not noted on the 

newest submitted documents. He asked if that would show up later on in the design phase. 

Commissioner Ward asked if it was in relation to the mental health issues and Chairman Komorsky 

stated no it was regarding a door being moved and some of the other smaller changes. 

Commissioner Ward stated that would be done during the design phase. They can review it but he 

is under the impression that it is all in what they are reviewing. It just needs to be resubmitted to the 

Board. 

 

- Station 3 Storage Room – Commissioner Ward stated this item continues to be a work in progress. 

 

- Station 2 Brick Pointing – Commissioner Ward stated this item continues to be a work in progress.  

 

- Staffing Community Events –Chief Champion stated as of right now the things that are upcoming 

will be Safety Day on October 12. It is Columbus Day weekend. After that will be the scheduling of 

Fire Prevention. Chairman Komorsky asked who was helping with the scheduling. The Chief stated 

Firefighter Henry is the community liaison and there may be four other individuals to help out with 

that. The full dossier for that day has not been put together yet. He is working on the supply orders 

that needs to be done as well. Commissioner Pignataro asked how it is advertised for that day and 

the Chief said there is a flyer that goes out that is Arlington Central School District approved and it 

goes out the first week of school. The Local also posts it on the Facebook page, and it goes on the 

website. It also goes on the sign outside. Chief Champion stated following Safety Day, Firefighter 

Henry will be scheduling fire prevention at the schools and daycares. The community event 

outside of this organization will be the Fall Festival, which is October 20. It is from 12 to 4 PM. They 

typically put an ALS ambulance and an engine out there with three people. It is at Freedom Park. 

The Festival of Lights is November 30 at 6:30 PM in the center of town. They line up at the high 

school. In the past they have authorized the use of District apparatus, and the Local has 

decorated it. The driver of the apparatus is usually paid, and other people show up and ride in the 

trucks and personal vehicles. Michael Patrimonio may reach out at some point about the Santa 

Run, but the Chief does not have dates for that yet. 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

- ESO Reporting status update –Commissioner Pignataro stated he and Commissioner Ward have 

to sit down with the Chief at some point to review what he may need assistance with. Chief 

Champion stated he is looking at other programs to replace what Rover or Spotted Dog used to 

do. There are other software applications that can aid in reporting. He has been looking at that 

with Bria and Jen to see if there are other things that will better fit their needs than what ESO is 

doing. They may come back with a recommendation to move away from ESO on certain topics or 

altogether depending on what they feel best meets the needs of the district and the members. He 

does have accounts created for First Due and Flow MSP who is partner with ESO. He can give both 

commissioners access to look through these programs if they would like. Commissioner 

Pignataro asked if they were going to compare that to the reports that is to come out of Firehouse 

Software. Chief Champion said yes. 

 

- Grant update – Chief Champion stated he is waiting for closeout documentation on the Covid 

Grant 4480. He is waiting for verification to move forward with the MIG Grant that was set up 

through the County. The SAFER Grant has to have financial and progress reports submitted before 

the end of the month. He will be getting those completed this week and will continue with 

requests for reimbursement. Chairman Komorsky asked if the Chief had seen Arlington's grant for 

$249,000. Chief Champion stated they went after the AFT Grant and are using some of it for 

building upgrades. They will be adding sprinklers to the station on Route 9 by Croft Corners. The 

Chief missed the submission timeline by 5 minutes for that grant. Chairman Komorsky stated 

there is money to be had, so he will continue to forward grant information when he gets it.  

 

- Commissioner Sassi asked if there was anything coming down countywide for EMS. He has heard 

about incentives to put advertising on certain agencies’ rigs and things like that. Chief Champion 

stated he has not heard anything about that. They may have discussed it at the County EMS 

meeting and the liaison for that is Joan Seibert right now. He does know that they put out to see 

who would be interested in doing EMS on the County level, but he does not know what the replies 

were. Chairman Komorsky stated he knows there has been a lot of chatter to County Executive 

Sue Serino about this subject. It just has not been a top priority right now. 

 

- Diesel Tank Accessories - Chief Champion said this is a work in progress. 

 

- HIPAA Compliance –Chief Champion stated this is also a work in progress. 

 

- Lock Smith Quote - Chief Champion stated the locksmith was here yesterday and today and they 

completed the change out of all of the exterior doors to a single key with a multitiered key system. 

This building is now secure in that if there are previous keys that have access to the building or 

several locks, they have been disabled. The Chief would like to request to move forward to do a 

walk-through with Maya Locksmith at Station 3 and Station 1 for a similar fashion. Commissioner 

Pignataro asked if this has been tested to make sure that people who did not have access still do 

not have access now and let people who have access may not have access now. The Chief 

showed him the new key and stated there is a limited quantity of them. Chairman Komorsky asked 

who is being given the keys and the Chief stated they would be secured upstairs. If the swipe 

system fails to work, they still will be able to get into the offices they need to. He would like to re- 

key the other stations with this same key. Chairman Komorsky stated if the key fob is not working 

and he needs to get into the boiler at a different station he can come here and get a manual key. 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

Chief Champion stated if the swipe system is not working they probably have bigger issues like a 

natural disaster issues. There will be master keys in the admin office and the Chief's office. They 

will not be handed out. The access is strictly with the swipe system that the Board previously 

installed. Chairman Komorsky asked what would happen if the Chief was out of town and 

Commissioner Taft or Commissioner Sassi need to get into the Chief's office and they cannot 

swipe in. The Chief stated that was remedied at the last meeting. Mr. Lenkowski stated he can 

remote in and let people access. Chief Champion stated Bria also has access to his office as well. 

The Chief was given permission to move forward with getting quotes for the other two stations. 

 

- Station 2 mower – Chief Champion stated Lieutenant DeMilto was getting preliminary information. 

The Lieutenant stated he called for quotes and sent them directly to the Chief. He did not even 

look at them. He told them he wanted something between a 48 and a 52-inch, zero turn, 

manufactured deck and what they have in stock. One price was for a Ferris and Chief Champion 

stated that was for $6249 for a 52-inch deck. He does not know what CXI means. He assumes 

B&S is Briggs and Stratton. There was a Toro zero turn. Chairman Komorsky asked Lt. DeMilto 

what his opinion on Briggs and Stratton was and he stated they were fine. He stated Kawasaki and 

Briggs and Stratton are the bigger names right now. He stated the Toro is also a good machine, but 

he would like to see it first. He can do that before the Board makes a decision. He did not do a full 

in-depth study on the different machines out there, but he could call Adams who provided three 

separate quotes for all manufactured decks. The Chief does not have those yet. Lt. DeMilto does 

not recommend a Bobcat or a Scag for the type of use they have as they do not make light 

commercial units. Chairman Komorsky stated his concern is whether or not the Toro will last. Lt. 

DeMilto stated it should last for at least a good five years. The Ferris should last 5 to 8 years. 

These are not high grade, commercial machines. Chairman Komorsky stated he passed by the 

other day and someone was out there with a push mower. He asked what the ride on would be 

doing and Lt. DeMilto explained where it could be used.  

 

- Policy Manual review/Software –Commissioner Sassi stated this is a work in progress. 

 

- Fire Police – Commissioner Sassi stated he just wanted this on the agenda for periodic review. He 

was looking for an update from the Chief. Commissioner Sassi stated last time this came up at 

the meeting it was a while ago. They are trying to get a class going and the Chief was going to look 

into if the County is offering anything. He was under the impression they are supposed to offer a 

class contractually twice a year, but one has not been seen yet. He asked the District could do a 

class in-house so they would be in compliance with the state. He asked if there would be some 

sort of leadership for the fire police under the Chief. He is just trying to get some feeling for the 

status of the program in general. Chief Champion stated he has not heard back from the County 

Coordinator on any potential classes offered by DCSO. He will reach out again. He stated there is 

minimal information on the LMS website but if there is any information that he sees from 

Westchester he will forward it out. In the past 47-61 was a dedicated vehicle for fire police use. He 

does not see any reason why that should change. Commissioner Pignataro asked if there was 

anyone who is currently fire police and Chief Champion stated currently Carl Seibert, 

Commissioner Sassi, and Ed Stickter and Bob Michaels are fire police. Commissioner Sassi 

stated the class that they sent Stickter to was canceled once he got there. Chief Champion stated 

it was only posted on Green County's website and nowhere else, so no one else knew it was 

canceled. Commissioner Sassi stated it seems the way things are going, they need to figure out if 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

they can do something in-house. Chief Champion stated that in looking forward to ensure they are 

in compliance he will have to take the fire police classes as the Department head and get the 

paperwork figured out. There are compliance classes that are strictly for fire police that they will 

need to get as well. 

 

- MTO – Commissioner Sassi stated this is a place holder on the agenda. He will be discussing this 

further in executive session. 

 

- Building Repairs/Repair Requests – Chairman Komorsky asked if anybody had anything regarding 

building repairs. Chief Champion stated Mr. Turner is getting quotes for the next meeting for an 

exhaust fan for Station 1’s bay to circulate the air up there. The guys were opening the doors 

during the hot spell to try to get air moving. Chairman Komorsky stated he submitted a price from 

Big Ass Fans because they work very well for air circulation. Chief Champion stated he will keep 

that and put it in with the rest of the prices when they come through. He stated Mr. Turner is also 

looking into replacement of the exhaust fans in the bathrooms at Station 2. The fan is non-

replaceable and unmatchable, however they can save some of the bearings for the assembly so 

hopefully the next meeting he will have a quote for that replacement as well. The fan is original 

since the building was built in 1979. It is very loud. He is also setting up for the replacement of the 

filters as per his contractual agreement. This building will be done on Thursday. He did advise that 

during the heat wave it was very hard for the air conditioner in the ready room to keep up. This unit 

has the air conditioner right outside on the patio and was in the heat of the sun all day long. 

Personnel did use a garden hose to help cool it down a full degree. He is preparing something for 

review regarding replacing that unit with a mini split. It will eliminate the leaking unit and replacing 

ceiling tiles as well. It would be similar to what is in the radio room and the two front offices. There 

is a mini split unit at Station 1 on the back wall that doesn't have a blown breaker but it also 

doesn’t have any power. It is wired in but does not work. Chairman Komorsky stated this was 

hardwired with one line. It is probably good to get a quote for repairing that. 

 

- Commissioner Sassi asked about radios and sirens for the vehicles. Chief Champion stated he is 

waiting to hear. He reached out to Paul Herman at EVS this week. He stated they have all the lights 

for the two new Tahoes and is waiting on the cabinetry. It is tentatively set up for the first part of 

September to take those vehicles and do the upfit. It has already been approved. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: - 

- Microsoft License Renewal – Chairman Komorsky stated everyone has a copy of this information 

packet. He reviewed each line. Mr. Lenkowski explained each line item to be Board and answered 

questions as they came up. Commissioner Pignataro asked how this compared to last year's 

pricing and Mr. Lenkowski stated last year's cost was $8932. Chairman Komorsky stated there are 

some additions that were not included last year. Mr. Lenkowski stated Microsoft has changed 

how antivirus licenses are sold which caused an increase in costs. He also stated that these are 

state contract prices only and there was no conflict of interest issues with Michael Patrimonio 

being an employee of SHI.  He had no involvement in the pricing of this project. Mr. Lenkowski 

stated this license is for a three-year term so each year on July 31 it will be due for renewal. Unless 

they add anything additional, this will be the contract price for the next three years. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to accept SHI’s Microsoft’s license 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

renewals in the amount of $12,473.16.   Sassi– Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Taft – Aye, 

Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried. 

 

Chairman Komorsky asked if anyone had any additional new business. There was none. 

 

REPORTS: (by officers present) 

 Treasurer Pozniak - No report in his absence. 

 

 Chief Anthony Champion  

In County Training – Chief Champion stated at the last meeting he advised that the on-duty 

staff was going to go out to Sky Acres Airport in conjunction with Union Vale. It was a very 

beneficial walkabout. There were some unknown items to all parties so it was good to get out 

there and view things. Chairman Komorsky asked if there was anything serious outside the gas 

tanks and Chief Champion said anything of note was handled by Union Vale's District Chief. 

He stated there is a safety concern that is being taken care of and as soon as it is he will inform 

Chief Champion, who will inform this Board. He does not feel it is his place to say anything at 

this time. The officers will be aware. It is a concern regarding preplanning not doing a walk-

through. Commissioner Pignataro asked if that was in the Union Vale District and if so 

Lagrange would always be secondary and Chief Champion said yes. Lagrange would respond 

to the Oswego Gate and come in from there. Chairman Komorsky stated Union Vale is a 

volunteer, so Lagrange would be called in. 

 

Out of County Training - Chief Champion stated last month the Board approved training with 

the Ulster County Swift Water Team. The chief is still waiting for getting credentials on that. 

That particular training was canceled because the Swift Water Team is also the Dive Team and 

they had a response they had to go to. He does appreciate that it is still available and will be 

rescheduled. 
 
As the Board is now aware Mr. Stickter’s class was canceled so they are looking to find a new 

class that he will be able to attend. 

 

EMS - Chief Champion spoke last week with legal counsel regarding the agreement for the 

Medical Director. They came to an understanding and there are changes that reflected that. 

That contract has now been sent off to the perspective Medical Director. He has not yet heard 

back from them. He will follow up with them at the end of the week. 

The Semiannual Controlled Substance Renewal that require signatures, one of which is the 

Chairman of the Board, and one is the Medical Director. He is hoping to hear back from the 

new Medical Director to execute that change in getting Dr. Murphy off. If that does not occur 

the Chief will reach out to Dr. Murphy to see if she can sign those. As the Medical Director’s 

name has not been changed with the State yet, she could possibly still sign. 

With the efforts from Firefighter/Medic Whalen doing the CME data entry and Lieutenant 

Medic/Acting EMS Administrator Merritt, the Chief will be sitting down with seven individuals 

over the course of the next month to review their standing in the CME recertification process. 

He has been told most of the individuals are in good position and have no complications will 

renewal of their EMT or EMT paramedic. It usually comes down to doctors’ hours or one or two 

classes that are missing. They want to avoid having anyone sitting at home. It is truly a group 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

efforts to stay on top of this. It could be more seamless if it was not spread out among three 

people, but this is working. 

 

Chief Champion stated at the last meeting he spoke about a cardiac arrest successful 

resuscitation. On the Teams App tonight he submitted a short narrative written up by 

Lieutenant Kile that he would like to have puts in their fiiles. Chief Champion read the narrative 

for the Board. Chairman Komorsky stated that is what dedication and training are all about. 

Commissioner Pignataro stated it was very well written. Chairman Komorsky stated there 

should be some sort of citation for each of them and a copy of this written in each of their files. 

Commissioner Pignataro asked about the Life Saving Award the Chief mentioned prior. The 

Chief stated within the guides of the Local there are certain things established for certain 

citations. They have been working on things at a District level. Commissioner Sassi asked if the 

County EMS Council is advised of these issues as well. Chairman Komorsky stated they used 

to have a program and asked the Chief to check into it. Chief Champion stated the Local will 

be doing lifesaving bars for them and there may be something at the annual dinner. 

Commissioner Pignataro asked if the District does anything. Chief Champion stated he hasn’t 

really thought about anything that would be a duplicate award. Commissioner Sassi stated he 

feels they should do something that would be different and separate on a District level. The 

Chief said at a minimum they could set up a bi-annual award meeting to hand out certificates. 

Chairman Komorsky stated that would be good to do again. He doesn’t want to see things like 

this fall through the cracks. Commissioner Sassi said they did talk about it, but they need to 

organize it. Chief Champion stated they also spoke about getting a plaque for past 

commissioners. Commissioner Sassi stated there should be something for volunteers who 

have put in the years as well. The Chief will express the Board’s appreciation to the members 

at this incident.  

 

Civil Service - The medic list has come out and Bria has a copy of it. There was a submission of 

job duties sent to Civil Service and they have reached out to meet with the Chief to discuss 

this. The meeting is set for later this week. He will give an update to the Board at the next 

meeting. It is in regard to the current positions. He can go into more depth about this during 

executive session. He stated that in regard to future hiring, the Fall Academy starts September 

10. They have two guaranteed spots as of this morning. He is hoping that they can cover 

interviews in August and suggested the possibility of a special meeting to make the 

appointments. He would prefer to be able to give two weeks’ notice for those individuals to 

give to their current employers. He is looking for the potential for them to start on September 3. 

They would go to Academy the following week. 

 

The Chief wanted to congratulate Randi Skuza and Joseph Zaluski as they are now 

credentialed with the State as MFI’s, Municipal Fire Instructors, so they can be utilized to help 

teach drills and educate staff. The Board congratulated them as well. 

 

Mechanical -Chief Champion stated 47-12 is at Hendrickson having the repairs done on the 

spring issue. It has been out of service since the last week of June. They will be setting up p.m. 

maintenance on the tankers and then on the engines, 13 and 11. Commissioner Pignataro 

asked if they were using the new Union Vale ambulance. Chief Champion stated they have put 

it into service and it has gone on two calls. There are still a few outlying items. Chairman 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

Komorsky asked how they were on equipment as a whole, as there have been some repetitive 

issues on certain equipment. Lt. Demilto stated they are keeping up with the oil changes. They 

are behind on preventative maintenance. Filter changes do not need to be done every year 

because they don't drive them every single year to the miles recommended for changing them. 

11 and 12 are at the two-year mark of having no preventative maintenance done. Sean has 

been changing engine oil and greasing things. They can check the brakes through the wheels 

and fix lights that are out as they arise. Commissioner Ward did want somebody who was an 

emergency vehicle technician. Hendrickson has EVTs with two locations. One is on Long 

Island, and one is in Congers. They opened four months ago. They have a maintenance crew 

that is on the road if a vehicle cannot get to them. They can also do light maintenance at the 

firehouse. He is trying to get all the equipment rotated through there so everything can get on 

schedule and get fully serviced. Chairman Komorsky asked if that was where equipment 

should go when something major happens to it, and Lt. Demilto said yes. They do not have 

their own tow trucks, but Brandl will do that if necessary. He will work on a maintenance plan 

while he is on vacation. If they are supplied with the vin numbers, they have all filters and 

minor parts on hand before the equipment gets there. Lt. Demilto would like all of this done 

before winter. This plan is to get 32 down there first and then swap with 31 and then 13 just to 

make sure that everything is safe with it. Then he can get 11 down there.  55 just went through 

Fleet Pride so he’s not as worried with that one. Reports will be sent to himself, Sean, and the 

Chief. He reviewed the process of what exactly gets done with each vehicle. He believes at 

least two of the mechanics in Congers are EVTs. They also do E-One warrantee repairs. 

Chairman Komorsky asked if there was anything new with the specs for the new vehicles and 

Lt. Demilto stated he believed there will be a meeting on Tuesday, July 30. He will not be there 

for that meeting. The Chairman asked how long it would be before they come back to the 

Board with full specs and Lt. Demilto stated they still have homework to do. Rescue One only 

builds rescues. That is where they are leaning towards. They do a drop-down body in front of 

the wheel. They do a lot of things the industry doesn't do and that is a plus. They use every inch 

of space on the equipment. They have hydraulic driven generators that are high and center 

mounted. They want to know mounting locations of all of the tools before they start writing 

things up. One reason is for weight distribution as they want front and rear axles to be even. He 

believes they are still on a single axle at this point. He has learned a lot over the last year 

through this process. 
 
Chief Champion stated there is an upcoming training opportunity with Union Vale Fire District. 

They have been given a structure that they're going to use for training for some search, hose 

advancement, roof ops and they have extended the courtesy to Lagrange if they would like to 

come and train as well. The Chief does not have any particulars at this time, but they are 

looking at approximately 3 to 4 people to go over. 
 
The County has been working on requests for ASHER Training/RTF responses. The County has 

been working with a small group or committee, and Lt. Rancourt has been on it. They are 

holding the Asher drill on August 7 at Arlington High School where they are inviting 

departments that participated in the Train the Trainer a few months ago. Lagrange did send 

three people to that training. This will probably be a 10-hour event. They are requesting that the 

people who participated in the Train the Trainers come and be evaluators and help with 

critiquing the teams that go through. The hope is to better the training for the entire County. It 

is in Lagrange's district and the Chief was looking to get approval for six people so they could 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

have three teams of two people. He is not sure he will be able to get 6, due to it being summer. 

Chairman Komorsky asked if the Response Team should be the people to go. The Chief stated 

that if an RTF event occurs, it will be an immediate response with the crew that is on duty. They 

have, in the past, put individuals to respond as an RTF team but with the advent of the County 

pushing the ASHER, training it will go out to all 36 departments. Lagrange has also responded 

to the County stating that as a career staff they will respond in that capacity with the other 

career departments. The crews on duty will be the first on scene. Then they would be bringing 

people back in to handle whatever was on within the district. There are approximately 6 

individuals who have taken TECC Training and done some extra training. They have provided 

that training to all of the career staff so that everyone has the same exposure and knowledge. 

There are some people who are not comfortable going into that type of scene, which is fine. 

There will always be additional avenues in the type events for triage, logistics, runners, or other 

aspects that would require them to still wear ballistic gear and understand what is going on 

and what is being expected. Commissioner Sassi asked if they would be involved in any of the 

aspects of the training like providing victims or ambulances for transport. The Chief said not to 

his knowledge. He will most likely send an ambulance to go with them just in case. The Board 

was fine with this. Chairman Komorsky stated that their ballistic equipment is outdated and 

asked the chief what was being done about that. The Chief stated he is contacting the County 

to ensure they can move forward with placing the order and the grant is in place. 

 

Chief Champion stated he has three topics for personnel discussions in executive session. 

 

 Department – Chairman Komorsky stated there was nothing to report. He did speak to Bob 

McCord who said he will hopefully be here sometime in August and would like to come and say 

hello. 

 

 Union – There was nothing to report. 

 

ABSTRACT:  $96,008.33 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to pay the bills for the end of the month of 

July as per the abstract for $96,008.33. Sassi – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Taft– Aye, 

Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

At 8:42 PM, Chairman Komorsky opened the meeting to public comments. There were none.  

 

At 8:42 PM, Chairman Komorsky closed the public comment section of the meeting.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

At 8:42 PM, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Taft and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to go into Executive Session to discuss 

three personnel issues and one Civil Service from Chief Champion, five personnel from 

Commissioner Sassi, and one personnel item from Commissioner Pignataro if not 

covered by the Chief. Sassi – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion 

carried.  



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 7/23/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

 

OPEN SESSION: 

At 9:59 PM, the Board resumed Open Session.  

 

PREPARE 8/13/24 MEETING AGENDA:  Secretary Le will prepare this. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

At 9:59, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to adjourn the meeting. 

Pignataro – Aye, Sassi – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by   

Julie Beyer on behalf of Bria Le – District Secretary  

Approved by the Board of Fire Commissioners on 8/13/24 

  



����������

� � � � � � � � � � � �

�������	��
���

�

�
�����
���

�
��
������������
�������

��������������

�
��
�����  �	�!"�#�$�
�

�

%&'( )*+*,-.(/(0.*&1,-1(%&.-2+*,-.3(4(56+3&(7(8(9(:;3(+.<(=,<(

�

��
���
���	�

�

)>-?&(-@()&12,>&3((

��

A���
��	�BC��D
E�F��� �����
�GFD��
��F���E���� ��� �H ����� 
��������H�����

�D����I�J��D
E�E��H�F��E���F�����
���B��E���F�������F�����E�H���CD
E��#��H�

�D
��� 
�K�LH��������E�������D�����
��H�E� ��������D��M��N�������D����I�J��D
E�E	�

�D����������
�������D
E���F��������F��O�����D���D����I�J��D
E�E����������O���

�
FN
��K�AD�E������E
 PE�EF�����H�M��N�M�  ���F �����Q�
�������D��

B��E���F�������F�����E������F ����
  ��D
E�E��H��D��M��N����������E����H�� 
�E�


���E��F�H�F
����EK�AD�E������E
 �M�  �
 E����F ����
EE�E������D��H�������
�������

�����O �F ��O��������D�����R�F�K�AD��E����F�E���F ���������D�E������E
 �
���

O��N�����M��������D��H�  �M��
ENES�

�

L������������������E������E
 ��
����TU#�U�
��S�

VWXYZ[\�)>6&]+*,>(;&3,̂.�

C������������������E������E
 ��
����TU#�U�
��K�

(
VWXYZ_\(:-.3*1̀>*,-.(;->̀ ]&.*3(56+3&(/((

C������������������E������E
 ��
����TU#�U�
��K�

�

VWXYZa\(=,<(56+3&(/((

C������������������E������E
 ��
����TU#�U�
��K�

AD�E��
EN�M�  �O����������
����D��H���
�������������E ��
��������M�  �

O��
��������A
EN�$K�

�

L������
ENE�����D�E������E
 S�

VWXYZb\(:-.3*1̀>*,-.(;->̀ ]&.*3(cdd(56+3&3(e&f?+.<,.̂ (*-(,.>d̀<&(+dd(

?6+3&3(,.(-.&(3&*g(((

C��H�EE���
 ���E����E����F�E��� 
��������Q�
������F��E���F�����

��F�����E������F ����
  �M��N�M��D���
  �CD
E�E��������O����
FN
��K�

B��E���F�������F�����E�M�  ���F ������
M���E	���FD��F
 �

E��F�H�F
����E	�
���H����h����E��F�H�F
����E���i������H�����E�����
�

��O �F�O��K��

� �



����������	���
�����
����

��������������

������������

�

������� !"# $%% &'()*) 

�����++	���,�+��-	.�+���,���/�����++	+�	����0���	���/�����
����1	�0�

��2,	.,3�2	//	����0�����4�.�5�60	+�1	,,�	�.,�/�������/	��������72	/�

1�,8�0����0����9���	���:����+1��	�����3�;�<+�	���0�����
�������

�//��/�
�������/	�����2	/�����	������9���	���:�����-	/	����0���	���

/�����
����1	�0�����.�

��/��	���,�����������1��/	����0��.�����.�+��

��/�	++�	��������	.������1��/5�60	+��0�+��	+��//�/�������
�,�	�,����	
��

=��.�����.���+>�2	/���/�	�.,�/�+�����//	�	���,���������..����������0��5�

�

?@AB*C)(D"@C  

��

E������������+�,�2���8/�1���������+8�2�+	+����.�
�,�����0��1��8�/�+.�	2�/�

�2�-��	+��+���,,�1+F��

��

�

G����-�/�������-	��+������+�,�/���/�HI:�I����F�

6�+8�:F�9.0�
��	.�
�+	���J���
��9�
�� � K�����L����5����

�

6�+8��F�M��+���.�	���
�.�
���+��0�+��:�J���
��9�
� �

� K���������5����

�

6�+8��F�N	/��0�+��:�J���
��9�
�� � � K�����O����5���

&PQRSTUV $&&PTRQW XUY& VUY ZTZ$X    [   \]̂___̀__ 

�

G//�/���+8+�����0	+������+�,F�

�

6�+8��F�;�
�-�,������+8�J���
��9�
� � � K����7O����5���

 

6�+8��F�M��+���.�	���
�.�
���+�G,,��0�+�+�J���
��9�
��

� K����L�����5���

�

6�+8�OF�N	/�G,,��0�+�+�J���
��9�
� � � K����:�����5���

�

XUY& VUY ZTZ$X       [   aab̂___̀__�

�

c���	�.,�/�/�	���0	+������+�,F�

deM��+���.�	���G/
	�	+����	���+��-	.�+5�M���1	,,����-	/����+��������

�����+�,������0	+���+8�������2	/+�0�-��2���������/���/�������������G1��/�

0�+�2����/����
	��/5�

�

�

�

�



����������	���
�����
����

��������������

������������

�

�����	������
	��	���	����
��� �!������ �����"�����������#�

�

$ 	�����������	������%��������
����
��������������"���%��������� ���#�&��!���

�	� ����������%��	� ���!�	�%	�	%�������"���������	�	�	���� ���������	������"�

��'�����%�	���������"����������%��	��%#��

��

�����������	%�������� ��	(�%��	��������	��� ��%��	�����%���������������%�

��������������!��������	%������)�����%����� ������%��#���

��

$ 	�����������	������%������� ����!�������� ������� �%�����������#�*����

����	�	��������� ��	(�%����!����� 	�����������������	��� ������"	�"+����
���	���

�	� �� ���	���
�����
�������%	������� 	����!������%�������������"#��

�

������������������	��!��� ������!�'����	���������'�	�����!��%%	�	�����

	����
��	��#�,�����"�������%����� 	����������	�!��������������	������� ��

����������	���
�����
���#���

�

�

-��!�����!�!�������

��

./011

1

��

��

�����2�������

��	��	����3����	����

��

���������3������%�2!4��

��

��

5	�������4�6666666666666666666666666666666666��
���4�6666666666666666666��

������������������	���
�����
����





�

�����������	�
��


���������������������

������������������

�������� ����!"�#"���$

%�����&������� �"�#"���$

�

'()*+,-.+/.01231-24
�

56.5078.9-:;<4
=>>+?-@.7A4>?@;B4

�
C4//.04-D+,:E;

�F

�G������

�H����I���J�K
L�������������MN�

�

O+21-.01:E4P

�#��Q�R��
����R��

S�HH��
����TU����!�

�G�����!��VW��V��!�

X�Y� !��VW��V��##

�H����G����Z��
J�ML
G�N��H

���������
��������&S�Q������[&SQ\�
. ]3+<?>@ @̂P (+?3.]3;>4 *+@1_

�

� �̀ S�����a���S�b�����&
���

���̀����
����V�����������V��!���

��������������H��� cS�de�&Hb���������������

����������������̀ W#!���

�����R������e��H���"�"���$�f�!"��"�����

���'+@4g�F�����

�� h���N�� h�U��#NW�

�
� �Y�G����� ������i��
J�S�b�����&
���

���̀����
����V��������!e�V������

��������������H��� cS�de�&Hb���������������

����������������̀ W#!���

�����R������e��H���"�"���$�f�!"��"�����

���'+@4g�F�����

�� h��N�� h�#�N�W

�
� e��H
����K��G�Q���� ���&S"���S�b����V���

���̀����
����V���������FcV������

��������������H��� cS�de�&Hb���������������

����������������̀ W#!���

�����R������e��H���"�"���$�f�!"��"�����

���'+@4g�F�����

�� h�N�� h�N��

�
$ Q�����������	��������S�b�����&
���

���̀����
����V��������
aSV������

��������������H��� cS�de�&Hb���������������

����������������̀ W#!���

�� h��N�$ h�UW$$N�$



���������������	
���
�����������
������

��������������


�
� ������� ��!"��#
�$�%�#��� ��!"��

���&!"��'�(��)�#���*
�+,-)������

���������"��+�	�
�./$����0	%��11��������"��

���������"��*
�#&23����

���������������	
���
�����������
������

��������������


� 4
35�� 4
��52�

�
2 ���	'�6��	'�#���$�%�#��� ��!"��

���&!"��'�(��)�#���*
�738)����
�

���������"��+�	�
�./$����0	%��11��������"��

���������"��*
�#&23����

���������������	
���
�����������
������

��������������


� 4���5�� 4���5��

�

� .�2��9
�9:!'�!�����'��	���$�%�#���0'���

���&!"��'�(��)�#���*
��2;)������

���������"��+�	�
�./$����0	%��11��������"��

���������"��*
�#&23����

���������������	
���
�����������
������

��������������



� 4
�
5�� 4
<�
�5��

�
� .�2��9��9:!'�!�����'��	���$�%�#���0'���

���&!"��'�(��)�#���*
�;;;)
�����

���������"��+�	�
�./$����0	%��11��������"��

���������"��*
�#&23����

���������������	
���
�����������
������

��������������


�
 4���5�� 4�<
��5��

�

����1 4
�<���5
2

=>>?�?�@ABCD�EE�@�F

#1��'������<�!(�9	�����"G������"�!�!�G�H��I'�J9�HK�L!11�%���'�I����M�G�(����11����M�����(��N!'�O����<�M1��'��1����'�P��L��'�L��L!11����I

�����'����"�	M1!��"��L!�N��N��(��I!���M�����	5�

Q��IL����!��	'�����N!'�O�����	�G�%���MI���I������(1�"��"N����'�I������!�I�'��G�L!I��"��'���!��'���I�(1�"����!��'5�

�N��P�G���(���"N��'!���$Q����������!���1����MR��N��M�!"!����((���I�����N!'�O�����M��M�'�1�!'���1!I��N����N��N���:M!���!���I����1!'��I

�%���5������'�����N��%�'��1���1��(�'���!"�<�M1��'��M���!I��9�I�0'���+�	�<�#N����+�	%��<�9	�!1�;II��''���I��MM1!"�%1��������"�

+�	%���LN���'�%	!��!�����#��"N�'��.�I��5�H�����G��II!�!���1�!�(��	��!���!�"1�I!���Q��IL���<�$�(�L������I�$���!"�'�������"�'<

M1��'��"����"�����$Q����'!I��$�1�'�6�M��'�����!������J���K����)����5�



������������	
�����
�
��	��������	�
�	�����������
�������������	������

����� !�""#$��%&'()� *+�!�&�#�'"%'(�)���,!�&�#"'$%-./)���/0����1�

23456789:;<=58>>47495:?9475<3@=567868=AB5A74574=8B95@?5A;;879A?;45C@<35<345<47D=5A?95;8?9@<@8?=58>5<345E8?<7A;<574>474?;495:?9475<3A<

A66B@;AFB45B@?45@<4DG




